PHO103315-0001

Message
From: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance§ Code A
: Code A
Sent: 11/08/2008 14:49:55
To: Mellor Peter - Company Secretaryi Code A
| Code A ;
(ofof Dowd Ann - Code A
' Code B i Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager, Code A
g Code A :
Subject: FW: Action notes - GWMH ISSG
Attachments: 070808 Action Notes.doc
Peter — minutes for your information.
Cc Ann and Lesley (in case you haven’t received).
Regards
P
Patricia Radway
Head of Governance
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust
From: Code A
Sent: 11 August 2008 09:57
To: Samuel Richard - Hampshire PCT External; Y CodeA i Hampshire PCT(HPCT) External;
Code A - Hampshlre PCT(HPCT) External;i Code A = Risk Manager

Code A

Code B LegaI Services Manager

Code A 5— Hants PT(SW) ExternaI ; Code A Code A ; PCT Trainer;

SubJect Action notes GWMH ISSG

Dear All



PHO103315-0002

Please find attached the Action Notes from last Thursday’s meeting of the GWMH ISSG. | will circulate the date of the
October meeting when | have had all the responses regarding availability, but in any case will need to confirm a date this
week in order to secure a room.

| look forward to hearing from those who have not yet been able to respond.

Regards



